
Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

1 
 

MINUTES OF MECKLENBURG COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA  
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

 
 
The Board of Commissioners of Mecklenburg County, North Carolina, met in Budget/Public Policy 
Session in Conference Center Room 267 on the 2nd floor of the Charlotte-Mecklenburg 
Government Center located at 600 East Fourth Street, Charlotte, North Carolina, at 2:32 p.m. on 
Tuesday, May 14, 2024.  
 
 

ATTENDANCE 
 
 
Present:  Chair George Dunlap, Vice-Chair Mark Jerrell 

and Commissioners Leigh Altman, Patricia “Pat” Cotham, 
Arthur Griffin, Vilma D. Leake, Laura J Meier, Elaine Powell,  
and Susan Rodriguez-McDowell 
County Manager Dena R. Diorio 
County Attorney Tyrone C. Wade 
Clerk to the Board Kristine M. Smith 
Deputy Clerk to the Board Arlissa Eason 

 
Absent:  None 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER  

 
 

The meeting was called to order by Chair Dunlap, followed by introductions and the Pledge of 
Allegiance to the Flag. 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

2 
 

24-0284 CENTRAL PIEDMONT COMMUNITY COLLEGE FY2025 BUDGET REQUEST 
 
The Board received a request for FY2025 funding from Central Piedmont Community College. 
 
Background:  As part of the annual budget process, Central Piedmont submits a funding request 
to the County for consideration. Representatives from the college will present the FY2025 
funding request to the Board of County Commissioners. 
  



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

3 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

4 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

5 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

6 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

7 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

8 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

9 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

10 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

11 
 

 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

12 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

13 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

14 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

15 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

16 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

17 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

18 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

19 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

20 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

21 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

22 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

23 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

24 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

25 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

26 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

27 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

28 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

29 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

30 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

31 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

32 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

33 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

34 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

35 
 

 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

36 
 

Comments 
 
Commissioner Griffin thanked them. Regarding slide three and Workforce Development, he 
asked if there was any census data concerning participation. He also asked how participants were 
accessing the program, whether it was partner-directed or students coming from the general 
population. Dr. Deitemeyer said that depending on how the programs were marketed, workplace 
learning partnerships reach out to companies for opportunities, and then a placement match 
happens. 
 
Commissioner Griffin said their programs were excellent; they just needed to figure out how to 
be more intentional.  
 
Commissioner Leake thanked them for the presentation. She asked, regarding women, what they 
were doing for young men in the process who needed education and support. Dr. Deitemeyer 
said they were one of many locations partnering with Atrium for women’s care. She said they had 
partnered with the Federal Reserve to bring the conversation down to discuss not just men but 
young black men. She said they had some outreach programs they were doing. She said they 
launched NC Reconnect for people ages 18 to 44 who came to the college with “some college” 
but didn’t finish. She said they were also offering counseling services.  
 
Commissioner Cotham thanked them. She asked about maintenance repair when using 
subcontractors and if they had any criteria for hub participation. Jessica Boyce, Vice President for 
Finance and Facilities Operations, said they had a goal of 10% but strived to exceed that. She said 
they looked to the state for hub participation. Commissioner Cotham asked if they put that 
specific information on their website so that the public is aware. Dr. Deitemeyer added they had 
added language to the contracts of their specific targets for diversity. She said they also hired a 
vendor diversity specialist to increase their capacity for goods and services and their capital 
maintenance programs. 
 
Commissioner Cotham asked for an update on if there were more full-time teachers.  
Dr. Deitemeyer said they would always have more part-time faculty than full-time. She also said 
there were instances in which they didn’t need full-time teachers.  She added that over the last 
few years, they had converted a number of them from part-time to full-time.  
 
Commissioner Powell thanked them. She thanked Dr. Deitemeyer for listening on the day of the 
officer shootings on April 29. She thanked them for creating the pilot program to staff MEDIC, 
and she said it increased the diversity of people who responded to emergencies. She said Dr. 
Deitemeyer was so present as a leader, and it made a difference. She said what community 
colleges could do was so powerful. She said she appreciated her depth of leadership.  



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

37 
 

 
Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell expressed her concern about the sheriff’s office and training 
center and hoped to gain more insight into how it would operate. Dr. Deitemeyer said she and 
the sheriff had talked multiple times. She said they were full partners with this and other local and 
national partners. She said this should be THE training facility of the region and the state. 
 
Chair Dunlap also inquired about the training facility. He said he looked forward to the update. 
Dr. Deitemeyer said she saw it as a continued partnership, and other agencies should and had 
been asked to the table for discussion. 
 
 
 
24-0285 MECKLENBURG COUNTY COURT OFFICIALS FY2025 BUDGET REQUEST 
 
 
The Board received a presentation from Casey Calloway, Trial Court Administrator, highlighting 
the FY2025 budget request from the Mecklenburg County Court Officials. 
 
Background:  As part of the development of the FY2025 Recommended Budget, the County 
Manager will consider a funding request from the court officials. Representatives from 
Mecklenburg County Courts will present the court official's budget request to the Board of 
County Commissioners. The court officials budget request includes funding for the District 
Attorney's Office, Public Defender's Office, and the Clerk of Superior Court's Office.  
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

38 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

39 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

40 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

41 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

42 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

43 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

44 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

45 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

46 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

47 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

48 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

49 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

50 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

51 
 

 
 
 
 
Comments 
Commissioner Altman asked how many kids attended the Larry King Clubhouse last year. Ms. 
Calloway said she would get back to her. She said the clubhouse was open five days a week and 
served kids ages 0 to 14.  
 
Commissioner Altman asked the rate when they had to send a case to a private attorney. Kevin 
Tully, Public Defender, said it was $65 an hour and billed to indigent defense services. 
 
Commissioner Altman for information related to cases in which dispositions of cases were 
premature or defendants didn’t serve the community because they were released out of the 
system sooner than later, alluding to recidivism. Ms. Calloway said she could provide 
Commissioner Altman with data on recidivism rates in Mecklenburg County. Mr. Tully said that at 
that time, the public defender's office had two full-time social workers who identified defendants' 
needs and matched them with the community. 
 
Commissioner Meier thanked them. She asked, compared to other counties, what percentage 
the State gave, were urban counties receiving less than others. Ms. Calloway said the funding 
was based on full-time employees. Mecklenburg County received 7.2% for full-time state-funded 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

52 
 

positions, which means they received more than other counties. Judge Chinn-Gary said 
Mecklenburg County was at the top for the number of filings and at the bottom for the percentage 
of staffing that had been allocated.  
 
Commissioner Meier said she didn’t know what they could do, but it was a frustrating wall they 
kept coming against. 
 
Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell asked if the total number of full-time social workers was 2. 
Mr. Tully said yes. However, with the allotment, they could only hire a licensed social worker for 
half the year.  
 
Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell said the people deserved a functioning court system. She 
said they had to fill those positions. She asked about the clearance rate for added positions and 
what they were. Ms. Calloway said an Assistant District Attorney, legal assistants, an Assistant 
Public Defender, social workers, and Deputy Clerks of Superior Court, and other judicial support 
staff. She reiterated that overtime would end abruptly on June 30, 2024. 
 
Commissioner Powell said they would still be afloat even if they had funded everything. She asked 
if dismissals counted as their clearance rate. Ms. Calloway said yes, they were included in the 
dispositions. Ms. Calloway asked if she thought it would help if law enforcement went to the State. 
Mr. Tully said that the people who control the dollars didn’t live there and didn’t care if the jail 
was overcrowded or if crime was going up because they didn't live there. 
 
Commissioner Griffin said it would have been nice to fund some of the systems that alleviated 
some of the trauma in the community.   
 
Commissioner Cotham thanked them. She said she asked the same question a few years ago and 
saw they had taken on around $400 million, essentially the State’s responsibility. She asked for 
the pay of the lowest-paid person with Larry King Clubhouse. Ms. Calloway said there was only 
an Executive Director and two or three other staff members. She said the lowest-paid staff person 
overall was a deputy clerk, set by statute. She said she would get further information for her.  
 
Commissioner Cotham said it didn’t seem like they were asking for what they needed. Mr. Tully 
said they would be happy with $60,000 funding, but they would be happy with more. 
 
Commissioner Leake said they needed to fund areas with more critical needs. She hoped the 
Board would find a way to deter the idea that they didn’t care. She asked how much it cost per 
day to house an inmate. Ms. Calloway said she would get that information to her.  
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

53 
 

Commissioner Altman left the meeting at 4:11 p.m. and returned at 4:16 p.m. 
 
Vice Chair Jerrell thanked them. He agreed they were asking for their needs, not wants. He asked 
Judge Chinn-Gary about the eight positions they had; the 36 they were asking for were contract 
positions. Judge Chinn-Gary said no, they included full benefit packages.  
 
Vice Chair Jerrell asked her to break out the salary requirements.  Judge Chinn-Gary said a little 
over $35,000 ($17 an hour) was the statutory minimum for a deputy clerk. Vice Chair Jerrell 
asked, with the additional 36 positions, if they were confident, they could fill them. Judge Chinn-
Gary said they had thought about where to house them, how to train them, and how to recruit 
them. Vice Chair Jerrell said he supported their request. 
 
Chair Dunlap thanked them.  
  
 
 
24-0293 COVID-19 STRATEGIC RECOVERY PLAN EVALUATION UPDATE 
 
The Board received as information an update on the staff's COVID-19 Strategic Recovery Plan 
evaluation findings. 
 
Background:  In 2021, the County developed a COVID-19 Strategic Recovery Plan in response to 
the COVID-19 pandemic. The Plan included five priority areas and nine goals of focus. To 
evaluated the state of the Plan from March 2022 through June 30, 2023 (Year One evaluation), 
Office of Strategy & Innovation staff evaluated the various American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) 
funded programs and performance for those programs, as well as reviewed the degree to which 
the COVID-19 Recovery and Renewal Task Force actions were executed over that defined period 
of time. Results indicate that the ARPA funded programs generally were successful and the Task 
Force actions are in progress or are complete. Staff will present the information highlighting the 
findings accordingly. 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

54 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

55 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

56 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

57 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

58 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

59 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

60 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

61 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

62 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

63 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

64 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

65 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

66 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

67 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

68 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

69 
 

 
 
Comments 
 
Commissioner Powell left the meeting at 4:16 p.m. and returned at 4:20 p.m. 
 
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell, seconded by Commissioner Powell, 
and unanimously carried, to extend the meeting past 5 p.m.  
 
Commissioner Rodriguez-McDowell asked about Pat’s Place. She said she saw they were 
successful, but how did it relate to clawbacks. Dr. Allen said that even due to the clawbacks, they 
were able to meet their targets.  
 
Chair Dunlap clarified the possibilities of what could have taken place in relation to clawbacks 
and the organizations' budgets. 
 
Commissioner Powell asked Dr. Allen to reiterate what she presented on the Smithville 
Community, as she didn’t hear the ending. She asked concerning the summer camp fund, if she 
had an idea(target) of how many children were sent. Gauge Tillman, Strategy & Innovation 
Analyst, said the target was 176, and they sent 180. 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

70 
 

Commissioner Meier asked if ARPA funds included only one year (round). Dr. Allen said yes, just 
year 1. She said they were currently in year 2, so it couldn’t be included. 
 
Commissioner Cotham asked if Dr. Allen designed this model. Dr. Allen said yes and that she 
worked with the Executive Team. Commissioner Cotham asked for clarification concerning the 
Center for Community Transitions and how many were housed. Dr. Allen mentioned it was more 
so about those who gained employment after incarceration. She said they provided 686 sessions, 
with a target of 636. 
 
Commissioner Cotham asked if they shared the information with the federal representatives 
since it was ARPA dollars. Dr. Allen said they hadn’t, but there was an annual report, and the 
evaluation was not required. 
 
Commissioner Leake thanked her. She said the information needed to be disseminated to the 
public.  
 
Vice Chair Jerrell said the presentation highlighted the people's voice. He was excited about what 
they saw and delivered and hoped the community saw how they included him.  
 
Chair Dunlap said his biggest concern was the ones who weren’t evaluated or met their goals. He 
said maybe they could offer some support. He thanked staff for their efforts and asked for follow-
up on the ones who weren't evaluated. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes 
May 14, 2024 
 

71 
 

24-0299 COMMISSIONER REPORTS 
   
Commissioners shared information of their choosing within the guidelines as established by the 
Board, which included, but not limited to, past and/or upcoming events. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
With no further business to come before the Board, Chair Dunlap declared the meeting 
adjourned at 5:20 p.m. 
 
 
 
      
______________________________ ____________________________ 
Arlissa Eason, Deputy Clerk to the Board                                             George Dunlap, Chairman 


	MINUTES OF MECKLENBURG COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
	ATTENDANCE


